)V Oshawar Memorandum

Prepare To Be Amazed

Corporate Services Department

City Clerk Services

Date: October 6, 2020 File: A-2110
To: Mayor Carter and Members of City Council

From: Mary Medeiros, City Clerk

Re: Notice of City Council Budget Meetings

This is to provide notice of Council meetings to be held on the following dates using
electronic participation in order to review and approve the 2021 Budget:

Friday, November 13, 2020 Presentation of 2021 Capital Budget, Nine-year
9:30 a.m. Capital Forecast and the 2021 Operating Budget

Friday, November 27, 2020

9:30 a.m. Budget Deliberation

Friday, December 4, 2020

9:30 a.m. Budget Deliberation

Friday, December 11, 2020 ) )
9:30 a.m. Budget Deliberation and Approval

As of the date of this notice, in-person attendance by the public will not be permitted. The
Municipal Act, 2001 requires that, subject to the provisions in Section 239, all meetings be
open in order for members of the public to observe the meetings. In order to comply with
these provisions, members of the public may still view open meeting web streams online live
and following the meeting as archived on the City’s website.

The City of Oshawa is committed to providing services as set out in the Accessibility for
Ontarians with Disabilities Act, 2005. If you have accessibility needs and require alternate
formats or other accommodations, contact Clerk Services at clerks@oshawa.ca or by
telephone at 905-436-3311.
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